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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 07 December 2020 15:58

To: Trial Chamber V Communications; VWS Legal

Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; 

V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team; 

Subject: RE: OTP request for short extension of today's filing deadline

Dear counsel,  

 

In light of the limited extension requested, the Single Judge considers that good cause exists to grant the request.  

 

In this instance, the Single Judge did not consider it necessary to invite the Defence to respond before deciding on 

the request. Nonetheless, the Prosecution is reminded to copy the participants on its email requests in the future. 

 

Kind regards, TC V 

 

 

From:   

Sent: 07 December 2020 14:24 

To: Trial Chamber V Communications < ; VWS Legal <  

Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers <  

Subject: OTP request for short extension of today's filing deadline 

 

Dear Trial Chamber V, 

Dear All, 

 

The Prosecution has been instructed to file its request for in-court protective measures today.  As a result of some 

internal difficulties, it appears that the Prosecution may not be able to meet the 16.00 deadline and that a very short, 

limited extension of two hours would allow the proper finalisation of the filing and its annex. Accordingly, the 

Prosecution seeks the Chamber’s permission to submit its filing by 18.00, and that this email be considered  in lieu of 

a formal request.  

 

The Prosecution appreciates the Chamber’s consideration, and remains at its disposal should any additional 

information be required. We otherwise await the Chamber’s considered determination. Thank you. 

 

Kind regards,  

 

On behalf of 

Kweku Vanderpuye 
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